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M Gma" Steve Nixon <steve.nixon.viamed@googlemail.com>

Fwd: EUROTEK.2018 - Potential Exhibitor Vandagraph

1 message

John Lamb <office@viamed.co.uk> 15 August 2018 at 11:30
Reply-To: john@lamb.uk.net
To: Steve Nixon <steve.nixon@vandagraphst.com>

---------- Forwarded message ----------

From: Ryan Swaine <office@viamed.co.uk>

Date: Fri, Aug 10, 2018 at 3:53 PM

Subject: Fwd: EUROTEK.2018 - Potential Exhibitor Vandagraph

To: Jean Lamb <jean.lamb@vandagraph.co.uk>, John Lamb <john@lamb.uk.net>

Ryan Swaine

VANDAGRAPH Ltd.
http://www.vandagraph.co.uk

Email ryan.swaine@vandagraph.co.uk
Tel: +44 (0)1535 634900

Fax: +44 (0)1535 635582

Mob: +44 (0)7803 907117

---------- Forwarded message ---------

From: Rosemary Lunn <roz@tumc.co.uk>

Date: Fri, 27 Jul 2018 at 17:36

Subject: EUROTEK.2018 - Potential Exhibitor Vandagraph
To: Ryan Swaine <ryan.swaine@vandagraph.co.uk>

Hi Ryan
| hope this finds you and the rest of the team at Vandagraph in good form.

Please find attached floor plans and documents for EUROTEK.2018 and here
is a link to the photo gallery for the Rep. (EUROTEK.2018's venue).

https://bardocreative.zenfolio.com/p84206470

We have moved for a number of reasons, including wanting to hold prices,
ie not introduce a price increase. The Rep is located about 10 metres
from the front door of The ICC.

The date has moved too - this year it will be 1 and 2 December 2018.
You will see there is a range of stand sizes for every pocket.

We are planning to hold a curry party on the Friday night at the Rep on
the Ground Floor. If you are exhibiting on the ground floor and need
stuff locked away in a secure room, then this can be arranged, no problem.

You would be welcome to go into the talks, so long as someone is on the
stand during the breaks. If you have valuables, then you cannot leave
the stand unattended. We have exclusive hire of the Rep, but not all
divers are as honourable as they ought to be.

Fyi we have a number of members of the Thailand Cave rescue team
speaking, so there will be divers in the audience who will want to talk
to someone about CO monitors and oxygen management.

So here is the cunning plan. Take a sponsorship slot for £1,000 + VAT
This would include

- logo on promotional materials

- ability to put pr into the delegate bags for free - this costs
non-sponsors £100

- logo on Gala Award dinner branding (excluding private tables)

- logo on screens in presentation rooms before and after presentations
- the option of bringing additional banners and flags to EUROTEK to
enhance your presence

If there are two of you (ie you and John) simply buy a second weekend

https://mail.google.com/mail/u/0?ik=9b98bff2a5&view=pt&search=all&permthid=thread-f%3A1608860608103533680%7Cmsg-f%3A16088606081... 1/2
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pass. | can give you a couple of mt2 in the main reception area of the
Rep (Pictures 3, 4 and 5) or outside of the workshop room (Pictures 29
or 30). You could bring along a couple of 1 mt popups advertising your
monitors and Johns book. | could find somewhere for John to sit and sign
and sell his book. And you could put a flier into the bag advertising

the analysers and John's book. Doing it this way gives you more bang for
your buck.

Does this appeal?
I look forward to hearing from you in due course.

Cheers
- Roz

For and on behalf of
The Underwater Marketing Company

PR, Marketing, Communications, Events & Social Media
for the Recreational & Technical Diving Industry

Like us on Facebook; www.facebook.com/tumc.co.uk
Follow us on Twitter; @Roz_UWMarketing

Rosemary E Lunn

M +44 (0)7973 117 862

E roz@tumc.co.uk

S rosemarylunn

W www.tumc.co.uk

F www.facebook.com/tumc.co.uk

F www.facebook.com/RosemaryELunn
T Roz_UWMarketing

A member of the DEMA and the Scuba Industries Trading Association - Membership Assures Quality

4 attachments

ET18 Ground Floor Rep Exhibition as of 27 July 2018.jpg
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